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Date: 7 /t.fl/60 

Transmit the following in ______ ..:!..P.,!,L~A~IcUN~T~E~X~T-:---:--::-::-:--;-:-;----------j 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via __ ..,!cA~I=R=T=E""'L'-----
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

-------------------------------~----------------L------- -· 

------., 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 

DIRECTOR, FBI {105-87912) 

SAC, NEW YORK (105-41781) 

/1 
~/FRENTE REVOLUCIONARIO DEMOCRATICO 

IS - CUBA 

, ,)~ 
VM_·· Enclosed heret'l!lrth for the Bureau are eleven 

copies or a letterhead memorandum-and eleven copies of an 
eval at;i.Q't(. memorandum concerning information furnished by 
J M , a .fo~erJ:§Y~JJ.§: __ Jini yer~~ty J2.t1J.Qent who is anti-
Cast and who is being considered by the NYO as a potential 
con:idential source. This information was fu:r;-nished to SAS j/1 
JOHN FRANCIS CURRAN and JAMES J. CONWAY. MORE indicated Jli 
that h~ expects to go to various South American universities pf ' 
to speak in behalf of the captioned organization of which he I"'" 
indicated he is a member. 
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_;:,r,~f - New York 
· 1 - New York 
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